From: Adam Rankin

To: Goetze, Phillip. EMNRD; Jones. William V., EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Brooks. David K. EMNRD; Davidson
Elorene, EMNRD

Cc: Michael Feldewert; Andrea M. Gonzales; Joanna Garcia; Jordan L. Kessler

Subject: Continuance of Case No. 15978

Date: Monday, February 5, 2018 11:05:12 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Gentlemen and Florene,

Hilcorp will be filing an amended application for Case No. 15978 and, therefore, will continue that
case until the March 8, 2018 docket.

Thank you!

From: Jordan L. Kessler

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 4:56 PM

To: 'Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us'; Jones, William V, EMNRD (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us); Dawson,
Scott, EMNRD (Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us); Brooks, David K, EMNRD (DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us)
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Adam Rankin; Andrea M. Gonzales; David L. Washington; Joanna Garcia;
'Jamesbruc@aol.com’

Subject: Continuance of Case Nos. 15927, 15928, and 15929

Gentlemen and Florene,

Holland and Hart is entering an appearance and substituting in as counsel for Matador Production
Company in Case Nos. 15927-15928. Matador respectfully requests that these cases be continued
from the February 8 to the February 22, 2018 Examiner Hearing Docket. No other party has entered
an appearance in this case.

Thanks,
Jordan

Jordan Lee Kessler
Attorney | Holland & Hart LLP
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone (505) 988-4421

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com
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